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Item # Page # Questions and Answers 

1. 6. 

 

Page 6 of RFP states that proposals are limited to “30 pages or less in length 
total, including cover page, and appendices. Sample reports requested in item 

2, next, is not included in the page count.” Based on this, can you please clarify: 

Question 1. a.: Is the “cover page” mentioned above referring to a graphical front 
cover with imagery and proposal title, or is it referring to the required cover letter? 

Are either of these excluded from the page limit? Would a blank solid-color back 

cover be excluded from the page limit ? 

 

Answer 1. a.: I expect a “cover page” to have imagery and a title. It will not count 

as one of the pages, nor will a blank solid back cover. The cover page is not the 

same as a cover letter and, as a cover letter is usually affixed to a cover, or 

rubber-banded with a packet of proposals, I do not regard a cover letter as 

counting towards the page limit, either. 

 

Question 1. b.: The RFP refers to “appendices” that count toward the page limit 
in the statement above. What are respondents required to include in the 

appendices, since it has already been clearly stated that work samples are NOT 

included in the page count ? 

 

Answer 1. b.: The reference to “appendices” is only IF you decide to structure 

your proposal with appendices, they will be counted as part of the page limit. I 

do not expect work samples to be included as appendices. I have encountered 

consultants who load up a proposal with appendices and then claim: “they are 
not part of the proposal”. I regard them as part of a proposal. 
 

2. 11. 

Question 2.: It was observed that Section XIV on page 11 and XV on page 12 

include some sample terms and conditions, but would you be able to provide 

consultants with a sample contract for review, given that proposers must 

describe any exceptions within their submittals? 

 

Answer 2.: No, YMPO does do not provide sample contracts as part of the RFP 

process. 

http://www.ympo.org/
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3. 2 & 17. 

Question 3.: The bottom of page 2 of the RFP states that submittals must be at 

the YMPO office by 3:00 pm local time on October 31, 2019. However, page 17 

states in multiple places that the deadline is 3:00 pm MST. MST is not the same 

as local time since 3:00 pm MST is 2 pm local Yuma time. Can you please clarify 

the time that the submittal is due? 

 

Answer 2.: Local time, or Arizona time is the governing time. 

 

4. 15. 

Question 4.: Section XVI. Third Party Agreement Requirements, page 15, item 

numbers 7, 8, and 9 discusses items that the Proposer either must certify, 

include, or document, but there are no forms/exhibits included in the RFP related 

to Debarment and Suspension, Drug Free Workplace, or Restrictions on 

Lobbying. Can you confirm that certifications and documentation to satisfy items 

7, 8, and 9 on page 15 are required from the winning consultant only upon 

selection? If these certifications are required with the proposal, will the YMPO be 

providing those forms to proposers for completion? 

 

Answer: Certifications are only needed from the successful consultant. 

 

 


